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> Back to OneMotoring

_ Enquiire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner I

Vehicle Detalls

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour;
Manufacturing Year:

Engine MNo.:

Chassis Mo,

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Reglstration Date:
First Registration Dale:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Ellgibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category.

COE Perfod(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The infarmatlon contained herein is correct as at 30 Nov 2018

PARFICNF Rehata Frnoine

Singapore NRIC
P523E

SLL5B535

Mo

30 Nov 2018

AUDH

AJSEDAN 10 TFSIS TRONIC (LED)
Black

2016

CHZ 188356
WALZZZEVAH1044117
B5.0kw | 11_3 bhpl
$24.614.00

Z8Feb 2017

28 Feb 2017

1]

$146.4460,00

Yes
27 Feb 2027
$12.34500

27 Feh 2027

A -Carup to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

£49,430.00

540,76500

$53,11000

MTPS.VTLIE, DOV SQAENVTFSCTION/nNgUIreHaDaTE By FUDICOSINELerSgINpUL I LUNL | N _IUEFUaugUe |l |



Shirlsx Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew®@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 7 February 2019 11:01 AM

To: ‘Allan’

Cc: Jjiayee yap@premiumauto.com.sg; ‘Claims’; carrine leong @ premiumauto.com.sg;
Adrian Ling (LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SLL5853S - OD AIG - SURVEYED 29 NOV 18

Dear Mr Boo,

Confirmed final fig 54,7006.76 @ 4 days of repairs before excess 5300/- & GST.

Kindly expedite the discharge voucher and tax invoice to us for close case.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone; 6256-3561 | emalil: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, 802-25 | 5{a089233)

From: Allan [mailto:allan,wu@premiumauto.com.sgl

Sent: Wednesday, 9 January 2019 4:32 PM

To: adrianling@lkkauto.com; sur@Ikkauto.com; ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com

Cc: jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg; 'Claims’ <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>;
carring.leong@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: FINAL REVISION - 5LL58535 - OD AIG - SURVEYED 29 NOV 18

Hi Adrian and all,

Attached is the revised estimate.

Please confirm repair cost of 54706.76 @ 4 days of repairs.
Check item photographs were sent to you on 18 Dec 2018.
Your early closure is well appreciated.

Thanks and Regards

Allan Wu
Bodyworks Departmeni

Premium Automaobiles Ple Ltd meg s posazzmion
L5 L) Hoad | Rovd Singapore S0R659Y
§ B +65 RIRR 23T [ 465 6R4] | 183



&, illon winE@premivmauto comosg  w. www audl com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandrn Road Singapore 159938 p. +635 6836 1223
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Shlrlﬂ Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Friday, 30 November 2018 3:30 PM

To: '‘Claims Dept’

Cc SUR

Subject: RE: OD Claim for SLL 5853 5

Attachments: ESTIMATE pdf

Hi Phua,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLL 58535. According to our
surveyor's estimate marking (Excess 5 600/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Please refer to the attachment above.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email; Sur@ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims Dept [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]

Sent: Saturday, 24 November 2018 3:02 AM

To: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>; '‘Admin A' <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE : OD Claim for SLL 5853 5

Good morning all ,
Here Is the attachment of estimate and GIA for your kind reference .

Best Regards.
Phua
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pre Lid meg s isszzniw

55 Uikl Romd | Road Singapore 4086549

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 [ +63 6841 1183

e. claims@premiymauto.com.sg W, www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. <65 6836 2223

1
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregneessorissm
51 Ubl Ava 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408833
Tel 62568-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emaill sun@ikkauto.com;assignmentsi@ikkauto.com
To: AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pta. Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pta Ltd
AlG Bullding 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #07-16 Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933
At Date: 230 Nov 2018

Preliminary Advice

Vehicle No : 5LL58535 Accident Data : 191172018
Make : AUDI A3 Folicy No. : 2100502511
Assignment Date  ; 28/11/2018 Excess : 550,00
Date of Inspaction : 28/11/2018 Esl. Duration of Repair  : 4 days
Inspaction At : Pramium Automobiles Pta Lid (UBI)

55 Ubl Road 1

Singapore 408699

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impacl / damages front portion and paris claimed are consistent to the accidenL

Repairer's Eslimate (Gross) 55 19.311.00
Revised Amount 55 5,167.00
Check ltems (Estimated) 88 1,262.00
Total 5% 6,429.00
Lump Sum Repair 55

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value ‘S5

Pre-Accidant Value 58 90,000.00
COE / PARF Rebate 55 53,110.00
Salvage Value 8%

Margin for Repair 53 36.890.00

Remarks

{ X ) The vehicle is repairable ai our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed sxcess and palicy coverage.
Kindly let us have your authorisation.

{ ) The vehicle is uneconomical 1o be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

{ ) Other comments :
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleass rapof WTB‘SH! tha dednss of the sociden D speed up the claims peoosss

2. This Form must be compisted by tha Polcyholder andior the Authonsed Driver

1 Informmticn provided mast bs & ruthiul and Bccurati as possibie. Any willl msrepresentation or witholding of matenal facts may afow INSLIANCE COMpANES 15
mepudiale policy Nability

4, Tha ssee and acceptance af this Form by msurance compames s not a0 admagion of policy lasdity on e pan of the INSUTANCE Companias

5 Any false reporting may be referred o the Police for i

B. This report will be foramrded by the insurers of Ihe GIA Records Management Canire establshed by the General Insurance Associabion of Singapons (GIA) for
archiving and that copes of s repor will, lor s les. be made avallabs wpon apolicalion by ineresied pafses

7. By the loagement of thes report 1o 1he insuers, you hossby consent 1o the archiving of this repor at the centre Bnd 1o copies of the report Being mate available
aforesaid

Date Of Repont Z3AM 2018 1511

Date Of Accidant 19/11/2018 10:50

Exact Location Of Accident ALONG CTE TOWARDS CITY
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SLLS8535
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registerad Owner CHEW BOON HSIU

Work Parmit No S8029523E

Email Address ANDRECHEWBEO@GMAIL COM
Mobile Phana No (LOCAL) +B5-96165377
Allermnative Phana No OTHERS-9E1685377

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer AUDI

Model A3 SEDAM 1.0 TFSI BY

Exact Purpase for which vehicle was being used ot PRIVATE USE

lime of accdent

Arg you claiming under your own Insurance pollcy YES

for repair to your vehicla?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Vahicla Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

MName of Insurance Company AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD
Type Of Coveraga COMPREHENSIVE

Fieat Policy NO

Policy Number 2100502511-01

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver CHEW BOON HSIU

Work Permit No SBO2BS23E

Data Of Birth 25/09/1980

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 29/06/2001

Driving Expenance 17 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Mumbear (LOCAL) «65-96165377

Fax Number

Contact Numbaer OTHERS-86165377

EMall Addrass ANDRECHEWSM@GMAIL.COM

Papa 1ol 18



BLK 416C FERNVALE LINK
#18-7T6

Postcode 793416
Was dhiver an employee of the Insured’'s Company NO
If Mo, Retationship of the Driver with the Insured  OWNER

Vahicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vahicle S

Address

Inaurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicla Involved In this accident? NO
Number of vehicles involved in the accident
Was any body injured in the Accident? WO

Was any Injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any cther material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown parson(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Fassenger 1 MNAME: HYANG HUIYI
GENDER FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? MO
If Yes Please stale which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes, against whomn?

Circumstances of Accident

ON 19/11/2018, | WAS DRIVING ALONG CTE TOWARDS NOVEMA. THE TRAFFIC WAS PRETTY HEAVY AND THERE WAS
A LOT OF STOPPING AND MOVING MOTION. JUST PRIOR TO THE IMPACT, THE CAR STOPPED AND | TRIED TO STOP
IMMEDIATELY AS WELL HOWEVER, IT WAS TOO LATE AND | BUMPED INTO THE REAR OF THE CAR IN FRONT

Attachment(s)

Are acciden! photos avallabla for attachmant? YES
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera? NG
Was there any audio recarded? NOD

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number SMD2658P

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour MITSUBISHI | OUTLANDER / SILVER
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Catagory PRIVATE CAR

Name of Driver LAW TZE CHUNG

NRIC/Passport Number STO34TTTF

Contact Number 91836566

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Nama

Pega 2 of 18



Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Drivar)

Page 3ol 16
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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REPUBLIC

REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE
IDENTITY CARD NGO, SRB029523E

R

CHEW BOOMN HS5IU
(ZHOU WENXIU)
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SINGAPORE 7834 2o
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CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Naiae of Palicyholder CHEW BOON HSIU (ZHOLU WENMIL) Vehicle No, ELL 58535
Pariod of Insuranca 28 Fob 2018 To 27 Feb 2019 Palicy No 2100502511-01
Engine Ma. CHZ 188358 Endorsement No.
Chassis No, WAUZZZBVEH 1044119 Iszu=d Dale : 05 Fab 2018
ABOUT THE COVER
| Make/Modol ALIDN A3 Sedan 1.0 TFSI1S ramic
Engine Capaciy/Tonnege  S36 00 CC Sum insured  © Marker Valua Firtl Year of Regtstralion - 2017
Driver Restmchon NA& Off Peak Car | Na IrigLring with COE/PARF  Yesg

Faerson or Classes ol Persons Enlitied o rive”

m| Vem FpErpece

1] A=y aFegr jiermam wfu o (Dieeng be (b Pameysaties § or g w0 wift fin e pertingmae

Tl P o il gt ifs Bea Pobo plastit o Bt Sl messt it § sl s B s il g Ll

T hiper |» g o= scsSscae s 0! L1 O0S s "mesposieued Dtme Fajess [J0R" ) ¥ ez g o8 ¥ pur Boiifintesne] Deaer (ammtshi BF rmmiils S ol (i J vl Drwes indiisast &

Age Condllion 35 years old and above

Limutstion as o uss®
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R it Purse haaong

Bextion |
Few 13 r,n..-.r-..-q. A5G Trel - 30 Fiocel Cowes - 18

Eexibon 1
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Wmascreen | 5100

MNiamed Drivet 8ot EXCESS e symibessii
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IMPORTANT: KEEF THIS DOCUMENT IN YOUR CAR AT ALL TIMES
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LOSS OF USE CAR REPLACEMENT BENEFIT

Applicable only If this benefit Is included In your motor insurance. Please reler 10 your Policy Schedule for detalls Policy lerms
and condilions apply. Please call our cuslamer sarvice holling number (65) 6413-3000 for assistance.

The Cerificatn of |nsurance (C1) should be produced wilhout demand when collecting Ihe Rental Car and the Rentel Car Company
resanves the nght lo verdy ihe ideniily o ibe holder The Cl s the properly of AIG and its use i subject 10 Ihe lurms ano conditions
contained in the Loss ol Use Endorsement under the policy lssuad 1o the policyholdes

Steps to activale Loss of Use Car Replacemaont Benafit and Important Information

1 To sciivate yout loss of use car replacement please cotitac! he Rental Car Company (listed bulow) sfut fingieponting yout
acciden! clsm.

Your rentid car will be made avaikable within § working hours of actvation with the Rental Car Company.

Al the lime of callection of the Rental Car, the original insurance palicy and schedule 'ssued by AKG, a copy of the Accident
Rapor! from Audi Customar Service Contre musi be produced

The numbet of days is based of the petiod yolr vehicle |s in the regsls workiibop unless the number of davs of loss of use
anlitiement is siated in the Policy

Rental cars am strictly for use i Singapone only.

Extension of rantal beyond repair period approved by AlG surveyor will be chargeable by the Rantal Car Company on per day
basis,

Upgrisde of Ronlal Car is availstils ipon requesl subiject 1o addilional charges by ihe Rental Car Company.

L I

~

Rental Car Company: Popular Rent A Car Ple. Lid.

Activation Hotline: 67428888

501 Gulllemard Road Singapore 199840

Operation Hours: Monday to Friday: 9am to 6pm Saturday (Half Day): 9am to 4pm

Ty Hesrilil i Cooarrgmey's. Twwmmy i ContirMinn aipqits (6 lorliaratiohis nossnisty tewmd wmesu il fo thom Frretuil Can Colnien Dt Vilsivas il
N A

IMPORTANT NOTICE

It yoii sell your moelor vehicle, this Motice Is IMPORTANT and MUST be complied wilh, Policyholders are herebly warned thal Under [he
Malor Vahiclss (Third Party Risks and Compansalion] Acl (Cap 88), (I shall be uniawiul for any person 10 USE Of CUsSE Of parmil any.
olher person lo use a molor vehicle withoul s valid policy of insurance undar ihe Act

The Policyholder ks further wamed that on the sale of & molor vehicle, they must sutrender the Carlificale of Insurance and the Policy 1o
the naurance company. If the Certificate of Insurance has been lost o desiroyed, a Statulary Declaralion (o (hal effect mus! be made.
Faillre 1o comply wilh Ihis obiligation is an offence undor the Motiar Viehicles (Third Parly Risks and Compensalian) Act (Cep.88),

This Policy will cease to be valld once the motor vehicle has been sold (o analher person unless the transfer of nlerest has been duly
nolified 1o and agresd 1o by the insurance company concerned. If the insurgnce company egrees lo cover ths new owner, they will issue
o new Carlificate of Insirance In the new ownaet's naima. Tha premium chargaable may vary sccording 1o the new ownar's profile.




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel 6366 2323 Fax 6841 1183
Email: Nora khal@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs
Workshop : UbiRoad 1

Contact No : 63662323

Fax No : 68411183
Reference :  PA/TP/1359/2018/PH
Date : 23-Nov-18

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name Mr Chew Boon Hsiu
Address Blk 416C Fernvalve Link
#18-76
Singapore 793416
Telephone HP +65 96165377
Type of Claim OWN DAMAGE CLAIM
Policy No. 2100502511-01
Vehicle No SLL5853S
Model Code Audi A3 1.0TFSI
Model / Year Feb-17
Engine No CHZ 1BB356
Chassis No WAUZZZ8YEH1044119
Mileage
Date In
Liability
Excess Cost §
Estimated By Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date 19-Nov-18
Place of Accident Along CTE towards City



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 68411183

Telefax
Estimated Labour Charges ent Vehicle S
Estimated
S/N Nature of Jobs Charges
To remove and transfer front wire harness for
1 headlights,horns,outside temperature sensorand S/N S 360.00 .//
headlight sensor and headlight washer assy.
To dismantle and renew front bumper,bonnet and 5 =
2 rhs headlight.Re-organise crash management S 180000 °v*
components.Reinstall all parts removed.
v v
3 Torespray front bumper and bonnet and hinges. s 1,70000 [/
4 To carry out diagnostic check. S/N S 192.00

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES S 4,052.00




Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 11B3

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLL 5853 S .
Damage Parts & Prices
S/N___ Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS
1 FRONT BUMPER COVER ‘,f,!p'L—" g 1,739.00 ~
2 FIXING PARTS FOR FRONT BUMPER ~** S 161.00 *
3 GUIDESECTION-LH/RH A€ «~ 25 66.00 +
4  GRILLE-CENTER A€ i g 140,004
S  CLOSING ELEMENT - LOWER CENTRE S 460.00 4
6  CLOSING ELEMENT- LH/RH jm( . 2 S 508.00
7 COVERTRIM- LH/RH 2 s 280.00 &
8  ADAPTER WHEEL HOUSING LINER - LH/RH ) Mév2 s 64.00 ¥
9  RADIATORGRILLE (- s  1,239.00—
10  CLOSING ELEMENT FOR RADIATOR GRILLE ®— ¢ * S 167.00 ~
11 AIR GUIDE GRILLE - LH/RH M £~ 2 328.00 +
12 FOAMFILLER PIECE 7€ Ael- s 162.00 7 »
14  REINFORCEMENT BEAM > Ate s 633.00
15 COVER ? ALE e s 105.00+
16 COVER ! s 105.00 *
17 BONNET P . .~ S 2,755.007
18  ATTACHMENT PARTS FOR BONNET M1 pée 5 141,00 *
19 LIDHINGE-LH/RH 9 s 106.00 +
20 BONNETCATCHHOOK » = s 78.00 &
SUB-TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 9,237.00

All charges are not Inclusive of GST.
Legend Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks [(X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLL 5853 S.
D P Pri
S5/N Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS
21  BONNETSTRIKER - LH/RH ° 2 S 192.00%
22  BONNET EDGE PROTECTOR g 24.00 ~
23 BONNET CATCH HOOK g 55.00 ~
24 BONNET SWITCH Nt e 2 ¢ 353.00 ~
25  BOWDEN < 50.00 ~
26  CAUTION' STICKER i $ 12.00 «» 1
27  LEDHEADLIGHT-RH ™% oo S 4,8BBB.00 *
28  HEADLIGHT WASHER SYSTEM - RH s o~ S 123.00 &
29 FRONTNO.PLATE 7 Deala SIN S 25.00 ~
30  SUNDRIES Ne, s 300.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 15,259.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES S 4,052.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 19,311.00
All charges are not inclusive of GST.
Legend Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X] = Nol approved

Spare parts are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699

Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183 P-ﬂ.m

LI Aufo Consultanis

he Repairer of ihe following:

* T remurvey befowalie: 1oray g |

» o dectey dwmaged pat(s) during remurvey
Telefax * Parms pross aes suteect b confirmeion

* Thars party survry @ on 8 “Withoul Prapudics” b

+ No Bagal moccasony s n aflowed |

hﬂhﬂ-m_:-ﬂ

Name : ﬂdﬂ oy \ Acirowtadged by R |
Surveyed Date ST fg“:) ::
Authorised Date : - - - —
Excess Cost
Liability

Remarks A£ A«._.Jt‘f.ﬁ.ﬂ‘g,f_éi Ot D-'T‘h

Please Note : This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.
Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1. Singapore 408629
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:@ 6841 1183
Email: Nora khai@premiumauto com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate Accident Repairs
Workshop Ubi Road 1

Contact No B366 2323

Fax No 6841 1183
Referance PATP/M358/2018/PH
Date 23-Nov-18

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
#18-T6
Singapore 793416
Telephone HP +65 96165377
Type of Claim OWN DAMAGE CLAIM
Policy No. 2100502511-01
Vehicle No SLL 5853 S
Model Code Audl A3 1.0 TFSI
Model | Year Feb-17
Engine No CHZ 188356
Chassis No WAUZZZAVEH1044118
Mileage
Date In
Liability
Excess Cost -
Estimated By Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date 18-Nov-18
Place of Accident Along CTE towards City



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singepore 408599
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SLL 5853 S .

Estimated
SIN Nature of Jobs Charges

To remove and transfer front wire harness for
1 headlights,horns outside temperature sensor and SIN § 360.00
headlight sensor and headlight washer assy

To dismantle and renew front bumper, bonnet and rhs

2 headlight Re-organise crash management s 180000
components.Relnstall all parts removed.

3 To respray front bumper and bonnet and hinges. $§ 1.700.00

4 To carry out diagnostic check. SIN § 182.00

J60.00

500.00

1,100.00

192.00

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES L 4,052.00

2,152.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel . 6366 2323 Fax: 6B41 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLL 5853 S .

Damage Parts & Prices
S/N __ Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS

1 FRONT BUMPER COVER 5 1,738.00 § 1,391.20
2 FIXING PARTS FOR FRONT BUMPER $ 161.00
3  GUIDE SECTION - LH/RH B 66.00
4  GRILLE - CENTER $ 140.00
5 CLOSING ELEMENT - LOWER CENTRE S 460.00
6 CLOSING ELEMENT- LH/RH 5 508.00
7  COVER TRIM - LH/RH $ 280.00
8 ADAPTER WHEEL HOUSING LINER - LH/RH $ 64.00

8 RADIATOR GRILLE 5 1,238.00 § 891.20

10  CLOSING ELEMENT FOR RADIATCR GRILLE $ 167.00 § 133.20
11 AIR GUIDE GRILLE - LH/RH $ 328.00
12 FOAM FILLER PIECE § 162.00
14  REINFORCEMENT BEAM $ 633.00
15 COVER $ 105.00
16 COVER 5 105.00
17  BONNET ] 2,755.00
18  ATTACHMENT PARTS FOR BONNET $ 141.00
19 LID HINGE - LH/RH $ 106.00
20 BONNET CATCH HOOK $ 78.00

SUB-TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 9,237.00 § 2,515.60

All charges are not inclusive of GST

Legand Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks [X) = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Netl.




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408688
Tel . 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLL 5853 S .

Damage Parts & Prices
SIN Parts Description SINETT REMARKS
cH 5 2,515.60

21 BONNET STRIKER - LH/RH 2% 192.00

22  BONNET EDGE PROTECTOR 5 24.00

23 BONNET CATCH HOOK 5 55.00

24  BONNET SWITCH 25 353.00

25 BOWDEN 5 §0.00

26 CAUTION' STICKER 5 1200 § 9.28

27 LED HEADLIGHT - RH 8 4 888.00

28 HEADLIGHT WASHER SYSTEM -RH ] 123.00

28 FRONT NO. PLATE SN § 2500 3 25.00

30 SUNDRIES 5 300.00 § 4.88
TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 15,258.00 § 2,554.76
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 4,052.00 § 2,152.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 19,311.00 § 4,706.76
All charges are not inclusive of GST
Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved. Remarks [X) = Nol approved

Spare parts are Special Nell



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408689
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Name :
Surveyed Date
Authorised Date

Excess Cost :
Liability -
Remarks -

Please Note : This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly
For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khal at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointrnent.

Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 9911
#07-16 AIG Building 6841 1183
Singapore 079120 Nora khai(@ premiumauto.com.sg
Attn: Motor Claims Dept Body & Paint Dept
Yr Ref: SLL 5853 PA/OD/1359/2018/MAS

23 Feb 2019
Dear Sir,
RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SLL 5853 §, Audi A3 Sedan 1.0 TFSI
With reference 1o the above-mentioned vehicle, no. SLL 5853 §, claimant,
Mr. Chew Boon Hsiu, please find the related document per attached.
l. A copy of the Original invoice no. 85013470 - §84,715.23

2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client.

Based on the above document, we would appreciate you could expedite the
payment soonest possible,

If you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me at
6768 9911,

Regards

This is a computer-generated document. No signature is required.

Norah Khai
Claims Dept

Encls

AlG-SLL5853 S

fram
Telephone +85-
Telefax  +65-
EMail

Our departrment
Dur Ref

Yaur Ref

Date

total pages

Premium Automobilles Pte Lic
Showroom

8 Leng Kee Road

Singapore 158090
Telephone (85) 6566 1111
Telefax  [B5) 6471 3733

Service & Parts Centres
55 Ubi Rd 1

Singapors 408698
Telephone (65) 8338 2323
Telefax  [B5) 684 11183



REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE 5 4,
IDENTITY CARD NO. SB029523E Lo AN

g

CHEW BOON HSIU
(ZHOU WENKXIU)

A i %

CHINE SE
S -
( I5-08-1900 M
f = o e
{ ) o

BINOAPORE

LT

= $B029523E

Soog ey Dt o s

- 13-07-2003
AFT BLK 41BC FERNVALE LiNK 1e-78
SINGAPORE 793418
NRIC Mo: SBOZRS23F Doie: 15/08/2015

FAaTEmGEN

s S8029523E

T B

CHEW BOON HSIU
(THOL WENXILY

— e Ty ®

| S Dam 75 Sep 1880
' e D 10 Jusl 2003

o M

YOU ARE LICENSED TO ORIVE VENICLES IN THE FOLLOWING CLASSIES)
PSS DATE

Dy 3 Motor Cars and Motor Trachons W wwighl of 1 Jun 3001
whech unlachen dews nofl ex o 2500 kil ogrmms

Lecwrcn Me
- vl



CAURIAUTA FROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Mame of Pollayhnoide D GHEW BOON HSIU (FHOU ‘r"lfr':NK!UI Vehlcie Mo, : SLLSERIS
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LOSE OF USE CAR REPLACEMENT BENEF(T

Applicable enly il this banefit Is Included In your molor insurance. Ploase refer lo your Policy Schedule for details. Folicy terms
and condilions apply. Please call our customer sarvice hotline number (E5) 6416-3000 for assisiance.

The Cerlificat of Insurance (CI) should be prodilced without demand when collrcting the Renlal Car and the Rental Car Compariy
reservos Ihe righl 1o verdy the idenbily of the holder, The Cl is The properly ol AlG ard s uee is subject io the lerms and conditlons
confained in the Loss of Use Endorsement undar tha policy ssued 1o the policyholder

Stape 1o scilvais Loss of Use Car Replacement Benefit and important Information

1. To activate your loss of use car replacemenl, plesse contact the Rental Car Company (listed balow) afler filingfreporling your
acciden( claim.

2 Your rental car will be made available within § working hours ef activation with the Rental Car Company

3. Al ihe lime of collection of the Renial Car, the criginal insuranice policy and schedule isved by AIG, a copy of the Accident
Reperl from Audi Customer Service Centre musi be produced

4. The number of days is based on the period your vehicle is in the repair workshop uniess e number of days ol loss of use

enlitlement is stated in the Policy.

Rental cars ara stnctly for use in Singapote only

Exlension of renlal beyond repair period approved by AlG surveyar will be chargezble by tha Renta! Car Company on per day

basis

Upgrade of Ronlal Car is available upon request subjocl lo addilicnal charges by ihe Rental Car Campany.

=~ |

Rental Car Compeny: Popular Rent A Car Pte. Ltd.

Activation Helline: 57428888

501 Guillemard Roed Singapore 399840

Operation Hours: Monday to Friday: 9am to 6pm Saturday (Hall Day): 8am 1o dpmn

“Thin Farital Cor Comnparg s Tersis & Condliicns maply o refarditts secnty depost matuus buniny te e Aeal Cie | Colsss Darmags Waret iz ), _J

L R .
IMPORTANT NOTICE

Il you sell your molor vehicle, this Notice is IMPORTANT and MUST be comphied with. Policyholders are hersby wamed thal under the
Moior Vehiclos (Third Parly Risks and Campaensalion) Act (Cap.99), it shall be unlawlul for any person fo use or cause or pormil any
olher person to use a motar vohicle wilhout a valid pollcy of insurance under the Act.

The Policyholder is further wamed Ihat on the sale of & motor vehicle. thety must surrender the Certificate of Insurance and the Palicy to
Ihe insurance company. Il the Cerlificale ol Insurance has been lost or desiroyed. a Slalulory Declaralion lo thal effect must bs mads.
Failure fo comply wilh this obligalion is an offerice under (he Molor Vehicies {Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap.88)

This Policy will cease to be valid onco the molar vehicie has been sold lo andiher person unless Ihe transler of inlerest has beon duly
notified lo and agreed lo by the insurance company concarned, If the insurence company agrees lo cover the new owner, they will issus
& new Cariificate of Insurance in lhe new owner's name, The pramium chargeabls may vary according lo lhe new owner's profile



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd
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Invoice: SSRIT Acceunt: ADORE (T 1]
16 RSIA PRCIFIC INSURSANCE FTE LTD A AEIA PRCIFIC INSURAMCE PTE LTD
CLAIN DERT Dats @ 187872819 NOTOR CLAIN DERT
1E BUILDING ATE BUTLODTNG
SHENTIN Way Order @ SLLSASHE TA SHENTOM MRY
W7-1E #7-1E
SINGRPGRE @75120 0131 Tem : SINeAPORE aT9120
fegn Mooz SLLSES3E (V  32689) Regn Dater 2B/02/2017 Mileage: 23234 HIP Mo, 33184 '
Model: A3 SEDAN 1.0 TFS1 VNG Chassist MAUTTIBVEHIMG4119 Engines CHI 188556 Dwpt: U |
UGE Mo. 1 |
You have besn assisted by 1- UB-liayes {33 )
Detalls Oty Uinit Price Amouni
§ | SURET M =W ] .8 an |
TO SUPPLY VERITLE MUMBER PLATE
0 | EXC W: Gésa -5, 1.8 -0
Insurance Excess/Libility
§ | DODYGCHRS At k=N .. 0.
TO REMOVE AND TRANGFER FRONT WIRE HARNESS
FOR HERDL |BHTS, HORME, OUTSIDE TEMPERATLRE
[SENSOH AND WERDL IGHT WRASHER ASSY
£ | BODYWGRM M S, . .
T0 DISMANTLE AND RENEM FRONT BUMPER.
PEDRGWISE CRASH WANEDIENT COMPOMENTE.
REINSTALL AL PRRTE REMNED
S | BODYWORR L[] L, 0 1.8 5y 100, 0%
FESPRAY FRONT BUMPER AND BONWET |
5 | BODVWORR N: 1%, | . 1.0
CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHEDR
I | RBV3BS3ESIAAGF] GRILLE Less Boin . 1EH.n .3
1| ABYSBBTOSSR GRU|  COVER Less #20% T T 1,392
i L |
Sub-Total
79 GST
Grand Total :



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

s D Lngapeors MlmnEnging Leress CanTem L SarviLe Cemtey Cantiwde Servieid

O Y Alpaaren R 19 st ol et g P

e GRID  me narn  SNS SIS adMNOIC
LI L P T AT felPima i m“ W'i‘m&ﬂ"ﬂ

B e v

ok 10
L TL L]

b | gt e - e g
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| Inveice: ESRIZATR Rooount: Al (T ]
RIG ASIA PRCIFIC TNSURANCE PTE LTD RIE RETA PRCIFIC INSURRMCE PTE LTD
CLAIM BERT Date @ l&/E2/2819 WOTOR CLAIN DEPT
|16 BUILDING AIE BUILDING
B SHENTDN WY Oroer @ SLLSESEE T8 SHENTOM MAY
W16 Wi-16
INGWPORE #79128 WT9LR Term &t W SINGRPORE @T3129
Regn Mo.: BLLSASIS (V326891 Regn Date: PE/B2/2017 Mileage: E3Z3 UIP Mo.: 3318s
lellt P3 SEDAN 1.0 TFST SUMERE Chassiss WMTIAVEHIOA411T  Engine: CHI |BR3SE Depk: U
VSR M. :
You have been assisted by = UB-Jiayes 133 |
|
Dotais | Oty Linit Prce Amourit
[ | RBHM|ESZeR PLATE Less E20s .0 160 9.8
I | ABVORIeSISR STICKER Less 3295 1. E.l0 LN
I | RBV3ESING . PRIE Less 39t | 1. 166.50 L4
|
|
|
Sub-Total |
Parts  2,%29.76 8,086, T6 |
Labour LN |
Sublet 2,177.08 - 796 35T .
Menus {.a
Labricant Grand Total 4, 713.23
Received by For | oo behalf of

Prewmiun Futosabiles Pte Ltd




Premium Automobiles

Telefax

ALG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Lid

78 Shenton Way
#07-16 AIG Building
Singapore 079120
Motor Claims Dept
Yr Ref: SLL 5853 5

Norah Khai
6768 U828
6841 1183

Body Repair

PA/OD/13592018/PH

20 December 2018

RE: CLAIM - OWNER'S SATISFACTION/DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Make & Model
Veliicle Chassis No,
Vehicle Regn No.
Vehicle Mileage
Vehicle Owner
Certificate No

Own Damage Excess
Accident Date
Place

Repair Cost

WIP No.

Repairer's Name

I'We cenify that the vehicle has been fully repaired to my entire satisfaction and that
payment of the repairer’s charges that are claimable under the policy will be deemed in

Audi A3 Sedan 1.0 TFSI
WAUZZZ8V6!11014] 14

SLL 58353 8

23234 KM

Mr. Chew Boon Hsiu
210050251101

88 321.00 (inclusive of 7% GST)
19/1172018

Along CTE towards City

s 4,715.23

33184

Premium Automobiles Pte Lid

full and final settlement of my claim.

Owner / Insured Signature

Time

Date

; "}Gj_r-:lm’
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Merimen e-Claims

Page 1 of |
«««.CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)
|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING B ;
Case | Wotified Est Submitted | Ad) Assigned Adj Rt | Adj Submitterd | ins Auth'sd | Status
way |26 Nov 2018 DNINE  geaz06.76  |ss4,706.78 Pending for Surver
' it Ag) Aot | Eo Estomates | | _View gt | Cancel Case |

Ciaim Details

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS R |[Craated by Insurer]
Insured: CHEW BOON HSIU, 1D: SEO29523F, Tet: +6596165377, Email; ANDRECHEWBO@GMAIL.COM

SLLS 1911/ 2016 10000 - (5%
i o Date of LosS- 129 manths and 22 Days From LTA Reg Date [Man ¥r)]

|Claim Type: | OD / 97991017925G FoREWCEVET 3100502511 (Comprehensive)

| ] Excess: 5$300.00
Repairer: | Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) 55 Ubi Road 1, 808699 Ui - Tel: 87680828,/9827/9911

Handling |u¢uu Pacific Insurance Pie. Ltd. (§G) - Tel: 65-6415-3000 . [Handied iy Mohd Zawaye, Norsazani|
Norsszani Zawa alg.com

| LMK Auto Consultants Pre Lid (HQ) - Tel: £256-1561 . [Handied by ADRIAM LING) ... [Final Rpt due 10/12/2018]
ICHEW BOON HSIU (38 / Male) ,  NRIC: SBOP9SZIE, Telr +6396165377 Emadl; ANDRECHEWBO@GMALL.COM

| ASSDCIATED MAIL RECEIVED

# AIG_SG (04/12/20168): S5LL5853S / OD f 19/11/2018 / Coverage & Excess update
« AIG_SG(30/11/2018): SLLSB53S / OD / 19/11/2018 / Coverage & Excess update

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™

Due Date  Priority Type Tash Group Subject  Handler
No results.

view All | Compose Case Mail |

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_c... 4/3/2019



Menmen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SLLSB53S (97991017925G)
oD
Nov 19 2018 10:00AM
[CHEW BOON HSIU]
Premium Automoblles Pte Ltd

Upioad Docurnents | _Uplosd Miotos | _Compose tew Letter | Uplosd video | Uplead Auso |

Page | of 2

Video [1 per page Eﬂﬁ
No | Finalized On LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lid (HQ) | Thumbnail| Print|
1 |04/12/18 15:26 Video - Other | Load MP4

Assessment Reports | per page E )
No |Finalized On LKK Auto Consultants Ple Lid (HQ) Thumbnail| Print
1 [30/11/18 10:50 | Adjuster Immediate Advice D | Lood HTM

Photos/Images 3 per page v'uﬁ
(Ne | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd (HQ) | Thumbinail | Print
1 [30/11/18 10:38 General View D | toadv | 4
? |30/11/18 10:38 | Chassis Number D | eadwc | A
3 |30/11/38 10:38 | General View D | woadiec | BA
4 30/11/18 10:38 | Genersl View 0| Lediec | A
5 [30/11/18 10:38 | General View D | tcadwe | A
B |30/11/18 10:38 | General View D | losdiec | B
7 |30/11/18 10:38 | Ganeral View 0 | wadiee | A
8 30/31/38 10:38  General View g Load PG | [
9 (30/1U18 1038 | General View 0 | losdvs | B
10 |30/11/18 10:38 | General View 0| oo | 4
113011718 10:38 | Genersl View "g Load PG | (A
12 |30/11/18 10:38 | Ganersl View 0D | leadwc | A
a 30/11/18 10:38  General View - € | lesdiec | A
14 IOF11/18 10:38 | General View © | Losdiec | B
(15 |30/13/18 10:38 General View - 0| adiec | A
16 |30/11/18 10:38 General View 0| loadiec | A
17 |30/11/18 1038 | General View 0| toadiec | A
(18 (301118 10:38 | General View O | e | A
19 [30/11/18 10:38 | Genersl View 0 | Loadrc
20 |3o/a1/1B 10:38 General View 0| loadiec | A
21 30/11/18 1038 | Genersl View © | adws | B
22 |30/11/18 10:38 | Genersl View © | oadic | A
73 | 30/11/1B 10:38 | Geners] View 0| Losdirs | 4
24 30/11/18 1038 | General View 0| Ladwe | [
125 |30/11/18 1038 | Genersl View © | adwc | @
26 30/11/1810:38 | General View 0| oo | &
27 |01/02/19 16:32 | Reinspection Photo D | losdies |
28 01/02/19 16:37 | Relnspection Photo D | s | A
129 |01/02/19 16:32 | Reinspection Photo D | Ladws | A
130 |01/02/19 16:32 | Reinspection Photo - D | lessc | #A
E.‘II I.m;n_z-.rwu:u Aeinspection Photo D | Loaairc

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 4/3/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2
Ui [1perpepe  [v]| 68
Mo | Finadred On | LMK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HG) | | Thumbnail | Print
Dacumentation [1perpage [ vl| A
(No | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnaill | Print|
! 1 30/11/18 10:37 DRIVING & INS ﬁ“.p‘l Load PLE
| 10/10/18 10:37 ESTIMATE.padf Load PDF
13 19/02/19 15:498 ESTIMATE MARKED.pdf Load PDF
4 D4/03/19 08:36 WORKSHOP INVOICE 3 Load POF
|3 |[D4/03/19 06:36 | DISCHARGE VOUCHER = O | toadFoF |

Linked Accident Report Documents

View [View in Browser [ ]
|mnm 1 par page ﬁ
'No_|Finafized On Pramium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBT) Thumbnail | Print
(3 12311418 15:33 Accident Statement ﬁ Load HTM
Photos/Images B — [perpoge [+]| B
[Ne_|Finalized On Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI1) 1 [ Thumbnail| Print
1 2311181530 | Accident Phote 0 | osaws |
7 2311718 15:30 | Accidant Photo B 0O weaws | B
3 23/1U1815:30 | Accident Photo 0 | e | M
4 21181530 Accident Photo D | lwaws | A
5 |23/11/18 15:30 Accident Photo D | lcadwc | A
6 231181530 | Accident Photo D | edws | A
‘r_'|zmm: 15:10 | Accident Photo D | loadiee | A
:u 21118 1530 | Accldent Phots — D | waawc | A
‘s |23/11/1815-30 | Accidant Photo 0 | wadws | A
10 23/11/1815:30 | Accident Photo 0O | oeaws | A
Iu_*li'.g_u:-'u 15:30 | Mccident Photo D | losdiec | A
'Documentation [iperpage 1v] BA
|No | Finalized On Premium Automoblles Pte Ltd (UBI) Thumbnall Print
1 23111815:22  Sketch Plan S D) | Loadrc B,.
2 2311181522 Sketch Plan #2 N 0 | osaws | b |

Documents Checklist

'DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST peset | Save | pvm |

‘There are no document checkiists configared. r

Show Remarks To: [ Handling Insurer
Mok Beraekd are prvall unesl vou Bhow I E5 UChEt pertie

https:/singapore.menimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 4/3/2019



Adjuster Report Page | of 4
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd iceregne 1sssor1sss;
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-3581 Fax: 6844-8805 Email sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. Our Flle No:  CC3/AIG18021571/ASD302
AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-16 '
Singapore 079120 Date: 04/03/2019
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant: CHEW BOON HSIU Policy No 2100502511
Date of Loss: 19/11/2018 Nature of Claim; oD Claim No: 878810178256
| TIF | F I
Reg No: SLL58535
Make & Model AUDI A3, 998cc TFSI (A) Engine No: CHZ1B88356
Reg. Date: 28/0272017 (Man. Year;: 2016) Chassis No: WAUZZZBVEH 1044110
Calour Black Odometer 22571 km
Engine Capacity: 888 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: $§80,000.00
Sum Insured (5%); Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steenng (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable) Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable); Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/55 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/55 R18
Front Lefi Side: Goodyear 6 mm Rear Lefi Side: Goodyear 6 mm
Front Right Side: Goodyear 6 mm Rear Right Side: Goodyear 6 mm
The above values represent the remairing hyre iresds depth
(COST OF CLAIMS N Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %)
Paris 15,259.00 2,554.76 12,704.24 8326
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 D.00 0.00
Labour 4.052.00 2,152.00 1.800.00 45.89
Paintwork Labour 0.00 D.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 19,311.00 4,706.76 14,604.24 75.63
- Excess (5§) 300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00
(55) 18,011.00 4,406,768 14,604 24 76.82
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (5%) 1.330.77 308.47 1,022.30 76.82
Nett Amount (S§) 2034177 4,715.23 15,626.54 76.82
IN T
Cate of Assignment; 2911122018
Date Inspecied: 29/11/2018 Inspected Al Premium Automobiles Pte Lid (UBI)
55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 408688

Eslimated Penod of Repain: 4.0 days

Adjuster: ADRIAN LING

Manager: Hiew May Fung

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen _p... 4/3/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

NOTE: This repor! represents aur findings af the Hime and place of ingpection stuted hersin Sueh inspection has been carmiod out fo the best of our
Argeigige .ndmm-nymmmm-uywmwm“mw exprozsiy saciuded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 4/3/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4
REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *FRONT BUMPER COVER Deformed 1.,730.00FS *1.39120FS
2 1 ‘FIXING PARTS FOR FRONT BUMPER Not Necessary 161.00F3 *.FS5
a 2 *GUIDE SECTION -LH/RH Not Necessary B6.00FS ~FS
4 1 “GRILLE -CENTER Notl Necessary 140.00FS *F8
5 1 “‘CLOSING ELEMENT-LOWER CENTRE Not Necessary 460.00FS ~F5
8 2 *CLOSING ELEMENT-LH/RH Nol Necessary 508 00FS *-F5
7 2 *COVER TRIM -LH/RH Not Necessary 280.00FS *-FS
B 2 "ADAPTER WHEEL HOUSING LINER -LH/RH Mot Necessary B4 00FS *-FS
g 1 *RADIATOR GRILLE Cracked 1,230.00FS  "991.20FS
0 1 *CLOSING ELEMENT FOR RADIATOR GRILLE DCamaged 167.00FS *133.20FS
11 2 *AIR GUIDE GRILLE -LH/RH Not Mecessary 328.00FS *-FS
12 1 “FOAM FILLER PIECE Mot Necessary 162.00FS *-F5
13 1 *REINFORCEMENT BEAM Not Necessary 633.00FS “Fs
14 1 *COVER Not Necessary 105.00FS *-FS5
15 1 ‘COVER Not Necessary 105.00FS *.Fs
16 1 *BONNET Repair 2,755.00FS *-F5
17 1 *ATTACHMENT PARTS FOR BONNET Not Necessary 141.00F5 “F5
18 2 “LID HINGE -LH/RH Not Necessary 106.00 FS “FS
19 1 *BONNET CATCH HOOK Not Necessary 7B.00FS *-FS
20 2 “‘BONNET STRIKER -LH/RH Not Necessary 182.00FS *F8
21 1 *BONNET EDGE PROTECTOR Not Necessary 24.00FS *-FS
2 1 *BONNET CATCH HOOK Nat Necessary 55.00FS *.F§
23 2 *BONNET SWITCH Not Necessary 353.00FS *FS
24 1 “BOWDEN Nol Necessary S0.00FS *-FS
25 1 “CAUTION STICKER Necessary 12.00FS "9 28FS
28 1 *LED HEADLIGHT -RH Mot Necessary 4 888.00FS *-FS
27 1 *HEADLIGHT WASHER SYSRWM -RH Not Necessary 123.00FS *-F5
28 1 *FRONT NO.PLATE Dented 2500FS *25.00FS
29 1 "SUNDRIES Necessary 300.00FS *4BBFS
F=Franchisa part S=SpcHatt,
Total Parts (55) 15,259.00 2,554.76
Report was unsubmitied during this print-out. |

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_p... 4/3/2019



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellansous Hems selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER FRONT WIRE HARNESS FOR New 380.00 360.00

HEADLIGHTS ,HORNS ,OUTSIDE TEMPERATURE SENSOR
AND HEADLIGHT SENSOR AND HEADLIGHT WASHER ASSY

2  TODISMANTLE AND RENEW FRONT BUMPER ,BONNET AND  New 1.800.00 500.00
RHS HEADLIGHT .RE-ORGAISE CRASH MANAGEMENT
COMPOANENTS .REINSTALL ALL PARTS REMOVED

3 TORESPRAY FRONT BUMPER AND BONNET AND HINGES New 1,700.00 1,100.00
4  TOCARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK New 192.00 192.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 4,052.00 2,152.00

Reporl was unsubmitted during this print-oul

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_p... 4/3/2019



